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FW: Various historical approvals for Welcome Back and
Carded Lucky Time [CM-COMP.FID1926]

From: Joshua Preston gElieliEIRIal{elia = ilels!

To: AR Personal momation |
Date: Fri, 19 Oct 2018 19:05:54 +1100

Attachments: Letter re Bonus Pokie Credit Offer Sep 2001.pdf (171.91 kB); Various approvals for
Carded Lucky Time Jackpots.pdf (2.18 MB); Welcome Back Bonus Jackpot config
approvals Dec 2002.pdf (2.43 MB); Welcome Back Bonus Jackpot Config approvals
Nov 2006.pdf (3.09 MB)

e
Hi mate,

Some further approvals that may assist/provide context.

Call me to discuss at any time.

Cheers
JP

Joshua Preston
Chief Legal Officer — Australian Resorts

Personal Information

W crownresorts.com.au

From: Michelle Fielding
Sent: Friday, 19 October ZUIZ /15 AN

To: Joshua Preston

Cc: Melanie McGrail

Subject: FW: Various historical approvals for Welcome Back and Carded Lucky Time [CM-
COMP.FID1926]

For your records.
Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
Personal Information w:

www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Neil Spencer

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 6:18 PM

To: Michelle Fielding; Peter Herring

Subject: Various historical approvals for Welcome Back and Carded Lucky Time

Hi folks,

Attached here are various approvals that I've had in my files covering Welcome Back Bonus Jackpot
configuration and Linked Carded Lucky Time Mystery jackpots.



MEM.5001.0003.1733

These may be helpful in future discussions with the VCGLR.
Regards

Neil Spencer

Executive General Manager - Gaming Machines
Crown Melbourne Limited

8 Whiteman Street, Southbank, 3006, Victoria

Personal Information

Web: www.crowncasino.com.au
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